From: Cheryl Winkler

To: Patterson. Heather, EMNRD; Amber Groves

Cc: Bill Dougherty

Subject: Aide State No. 10 Laboratory Analyticals

Date: Wednesday, December 02, 2015 9:59:42 AM
Attachments: Aide State No. 10 Summary Post Excavation.pdf

Good Morning, Heather and Amber!

Attached are the post excavation, laboratory analytical results from Nadel & Gussman’s heater treater discharge at the
Aide State No. 10 location. A total of (X Don’t have yet.) yards of contaminated material was excavated from the site
and hauled to R360/CRI disposal facility. The disturbed site will be remediated to commensurate topographic relief in

the disturbed areas. Due to significant and constant variations in local topography, remediation efforts will satisfy only
gradient concerns.

Nadel & Gussman hereby requests authorization to backfill the area and commence with final remediation. The area
shall be seeded with BLM Seed Mix No. 2.

Additionally, a few photos are attached for your files.

Thank you,

Cheryl (432-425-7386)
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